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corphelp

From: Jose Antonio Alvarez [AlvarezJA@jaains.com)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:18 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: alvarezc@directinsurancestore.com

Subject: Attn: Mary Bell to add FEIN to current filing of new LLC
Attachments: Div Of Corp .pdf

To: Mary Bell

Florida Department of State / Division of Corporations
Fax: 850-245-6013

Emailed to: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

From: Connie Alvarez
Direct Insurance Store, LLC.
Document number L11000033400
alvarezc@directinsurancestore.com
Cell # 305-978-8181

Re: missing FEIN on LLC that was just filed. L&OC‘)Q’('QA o /gq /90\‘

Date: 04/29/2011

Dear Mrs. Bell,

| called your office and explained | had forgotten to add our Federal Employers ID. Number and was asked
to put something in writing and send to you.

Our FEID # is 45-0910901.

| would appreciate if you could add this number to our information with the department and have it shown
on your site.

Should you have any question, please feel free to call me.

Thank You,

Connie.

DISCLAIMER: CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and
may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is
prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it
to

the sender and delete this copy from your system, Thank you for your cooperation.



